
       

 

 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 16, 2024 
10:00 A.M. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.marshharbourcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
MARSH HARBOUR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Marsh Harbour Community Clubhouse 

1000 Marsh Harbour Drive 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 16, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 
  
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Tact Tech Security Proposal……………………………………………..Page 4 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget……..Page 8 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



Page 1 of 2 
 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The October 20, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Marsh Harbour Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 10:02 a.m. in the Marsh Harbour Community 
Clubhouse located at 1000 Marsh Harbour Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Palm Beach Post on October 6, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Regular 
Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C.  ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Chairperson Allen Walker, Vice Chairman Kent Pollock 
and Supervisors Judy Briggs, Tasha Mullings and Nadine Sampson constituted a quorum, and it 
was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff present included: District Manager Sylvia Bethel of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
District Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A;  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  September 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of September 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting were presented.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pollock, seconded by Ms. Mullings and unanimously passed 
approving the minutes of the September 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Tact Tech Security Proposal 
 
Ms. Bethel reminded the Board that they asked her to reach out to the two security companies that 
had submitted proposals to inquire if they would be interested in a two-year contract and bring this 
information back to this meeting.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  Ms. Sampson asked if one 

Page 2



Page 2 of 2 
 

company provided services that the other company did not.  Mr. Pollock replied that this company 
offered the extra supervisor onsite, which none of the other companies offered.  The Board had a 
few questions such as, is the holiday/hurricane rate included in this proposal?  How much are the 
guards being paid?  Ms. Bethel reached out to the owner of Tact Tech and received the following 
answers to the Board’s questions. The holiday/hurricane pay is included and the guards will be 
paid $15 an hour and the supervisor onsite will not be a working guard; he is an actual supervisor 
on duty.  
 

2.  Discussion Regarding Sigma Security & Investigation Solutions, LLC Proposal 
 
A lengthy discussion ensued regarding this proposal.  Mr. George stated that Hi-Tek’s rate was 
locked in until September 2024.  The Board decided to hold off until next year’s budget to make 
any decisions and/or changes.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 
There were no New Business items to come before the Board. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Ms. Bethel asked the Board their thoughts about cancelling the next few meetings due to no agenda 
items.  She stated that if something important were to come up, then they could hold a meeting. 
The Board agreed to cancel the next few meetings.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Bennett advised that Mr. Russ had been a little busy with several pipes that had burst in the 
community.  Mr. Russ has, however, been making great efforts to get the repairs completed. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was 
adjourned at 11:02 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Walker, seconded by Mr. Pollock and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 3



                                  TACT TECH SECURITY SOLUTIONS

Security Proposal

Prepared for: Marsh Harbour                                                                          

Prepared by: Taylor Matchton, CEO                                             info@tactechsecurity.com

October 9, 2023                                                                                            561-806-8836 

Page 4



                                  TACT TECH SECURITY SOLUTIONS 

ABOUT US: 

We are committed to providing personnel that are well trained, equipped with 
state of the art technology, and given many career development opportunities. 
Tact Tech Security Solutions aims to provide our clients with the best-trained 
security force for their needs. Our concierge-level service, our VIP core values, 
and top-tier customized security service that surpasses our client's 
expectations is what sets us apart from the rest. Our goals are simple, our 
client's safety and security.

Tact Tech Security Solutions is your one-stop shop for all your security needs. 
Security for your worksite, office, and on the road. We offer a full range of 
personal and corporate security services to suit any situation and have been 
protecting people and property for more than 10 years. Our people are 
carefully screened and undergo rigorous training and continuous professional 
development, guaranteeing the very best in customer service. For your peace 
of mind, we carry comprehensive insurance, and all locally required licenses 
and certifications are up to date.

OUR CLOSE CLIENT REFERENCES: 

   - ELLE GONZALES 561-508-3600    - DEPUTY MARTINEZ 561-707-2266

- DEPUTY GEORGE - 954-445-5550  - SGT MAJOR PEAVY - 561-281-4756 


- MARLENE BURGOS 561-723-7113 - ALEXANDER SKHOP 561-298-9300

MORE REFERENCES CAN BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

Page 5



                                   TACT TECH SECURITY SOLUTIONS

SERVICES SUMMARY 

Page 6



                                     TACT TECH SECURITY SOLUTIONS 

BUDGET

Holiday Rate is 1.5x the hourly rate 

Hurricane/Hazard Rate is 2x the hourly rate

All pricing is subject to the Palm Beach County FL Sales Tax of 7%

Description Quantity Unit Price Cost

Unarmed Rover Patrol 480 $20.90 $10,032

Gatehouse Officer 720 $20.90 $15,048

Technology Package 1 $250.00 $250

Marked Rover 1 $1,250.00 $1,250

Supervisor 40 $25.00 $1,000

Subtotal $27,580

Sales Tax (7%)

Estimated Amount Due (Per Month) $27,580

Estimated Annual Budget (Per Year) $330,960

Unscheduled guard requests (Fire watch, etc) 72 hour notice 1 $30.00 $30

Unscheduled guard requests (Fire watch, etc) immediate 
request ($100 - 1hr response)

1 $35.00 $35

Page 7



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MARSH 
HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Marsh Harbour Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE MARSH HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for May 17, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. in 
the Marsh Harbour Community Clubhouse, 1000 Marsh Harbour Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 
33404, for the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 16th day of February, 2024 
. 
 

 
ATTEST: MARSH HARBOUR 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 8



    Marsh Harbour
  Community Development District

     Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2024/2025

         October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



    Marsh Harbour
  Community Development District

     Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2024/2025

         October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



    Marsh Harbour
  Community Development District

     Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2024/2025

         October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26


	Marsh Harbour Community Development District - February 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Discussion Regarding Tact Tech Security Proposal
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget




